
From: Daly, Keith
To: Peppers, Nicki; 
Subject: FW: Contract 8078 - Piling Submittals 001
Date: Thursday, January 20, 2011 1:38:11 PM
Attachments: PilingSubmittal001,1-20-11.pdf 

 
 
Keith Daly
Assistant Business Manager
 
Columbia River Crossing Project │ mailto:dalyk@columbiarivercrossing.org
700 Washington St. Suite 300, Vancouver, WA 98660
office: 360.816.8870 │ Office: 503.256.2726 Ext. 8870
Fax: 360.737.0294

 

From: Vernon Uy [mailto:vernonu@americanconstco.com]  
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011 1:09 PM 
To: Green, Frank 
Cc: Daly, Keith 
Subject: Contract 8078 - Piling Submittals 001
 
Hi Frank. 
 
Attached you'll find the first set of piling-related submittals for review.  This includes:

●     Request for Approval of Material (RAM) form for our piling supplier, P.N. Best & 
Company, Inc. 

●     Mill Certifications for the 48" OD x 1" wall thick piling 
●     Mill Certifications for the 24" OD x 1/2" wall thick piling

 
Hard copies are in the mail.  Copies will be sent to: 
 
Columbia River Crossing Project Office 
Attention:  Frank Green, P.E. 
700 Washington Street, Suite 300 
Vancouver, WA  98660 
 
 
Thanks. 
 
 
Vernon Uy 
American Construction Company, Inc. 
(425) 870-3217 
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